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From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 1:33 PM

To: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: L-2011-552 Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI

6006) SRP Section - 02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

From: Minarik, Anthony

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:22 AM

To: Comar, Manny

Subject: RE: L-2011-552 Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI 6006) SRP Section -
02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

No it's fine, thanks for the info it helps with the filtering process.

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:10 AM

To: Minarik, Anthony

Subject: RE: L-2011-552 Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI 6006) SRP Section -
02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

No. Just for your information. This is incoming . The final will come through the eRIDS. If you do not want it, |
will not send it to you

Please let me know

From: Minarik, Anthony

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Comar, Manny

Subject: RE: L-2011-552 Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI 6006) SRP Section -
02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

Manny,
I’m not sure why you emailed me this? Do you want me to update the letter index for outgoing letters as well?

~Anthony Minarik

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:14 AM

To: Vega, Frankie

Cc: Minarik, Anthony; Cook, Christopher; Karas, Rebecca; Stieve, Alice; Seber, Dogan

Subject: FW: L-2011-552 Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI 6006) SRP Section -
02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

Frankie:

Advance copy for your information

From: Burski, Raymond [mailto:RAYMOND.BURSKI@fpl.com]
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 11:01 AM
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To: Matthews, David; Maher, William; Comar, Manny; Stewart, Scott; McCree, Victor
Subject: L-2011-552 Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI 6006) SRP Section -
02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI 6006)
SRP Section - 02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

Reference:

1. NRC Letter to FPL dated October 18, 2011, Request for Additional Information Letter No.040
Related to SRP Section 02.05.04 - Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations for the
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant Units 6 and 7 Combined License Application

2. FPL Letter to NRC dated November 16, 2011, Response and Response Schedule to NRC
Request for Additional Information Letter No. 040 (eRAI 6006) SRP
Section - 02.05.04 Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) provides, as attachments to this letter, its responses to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Request for Additional Information (RAI) 02.05.04 -9, RAI
02.05.04-10, RAI 02.05.04-12, RAI 02.05.04-14, RAI 02.05.04-16, RAI 02.05.04-19, and RAI
02.05.04-22 provided in Reference 1. FPL provided a schedule for the responses to RAI 02.05.04 -9,
RAI 02.05.04-10, RAI 02.05.04-12, RAI 02.05.04-14, RAI 02.05.04-16, RAI 02.05.04-19, and RAI
02.05.04-22 in Reference 2. The attachments identifies changes that will be made in a future revision
of the Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Combined License Application (if applicable).
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